Document 1

522
From: _ Phillips, Glenn
~ Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2016 10:34 AM
To:
Cc: : Beswick, Wayne
Subject: - FOI Apphcatlon [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: FW MJD Media Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]; Media Release: Labor wrong on MJD
support [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
522

The written content in both releases is identical. | have attached a copy of the original release for verification.
The currenf release has a pitture of the Minister which was not present in the original release.

The new portal went live 17, December 2015.

The original release was available from 11 December 2015 until the portal changed.

If you require further detail please advise.

Many thanks
Glenn

~ Glenn Phillips | A/g Assistant Secretary
Land Management Branch | Housing, Land and Culture Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their contlnutng connection to land,

sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

From: FOI
Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2016 9:29 AM

To: Phillips, Glenn

Cc: FOI '

Subject: FW: FOI/2015/252- FOI Application [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

\UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Glenn—are you able to provide me with a response for the below?

Happy to discuss.

From:
Sent: 1nhursday, 7 January 2016 9:16 AM




To:

Cc

Subject: Re. 015/252- FOI Application [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thank you for your prompt response.

Could you please confirm that Minister Scullion’s media release now placed back 'on line' is
identical to that which was released and originally posted?
Could you also please confirm the date upon which the Media Release was originally removed

from web site.
Yours faithfully

On Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 4:54 PM, FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED

Afternoon

Thank you for your application for documents under the Freedom of Information Act. In reviewing your request
with the relevant officers within the Department it was brought to our attention that the media release you are
seeking access to was not converted to the new IT portal when an upgrade was carried out. This has since been
rectified and the relevant media release is now back ‘online’—

https://ministers.dpmc.gov.aw/ scullion/2015/labor-wrong-mjd-support

With this new information could you please let me know if you wish to continue with your FOI request or would like
to withdraw?

If you have any questions please don't hesitate to ask.

Kind regards 2

522 Senior Adviser (A/g)
Access and Administrative Review | Honours, Symbols and Legal Policy Branch
Government Divisioﬁ | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

522

522 | foi@pme.gov.au | privacy@pmc.gov.au

www.dpmc.gov.au



PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: . _ S
" Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2015 9:28 AM

To:
Cc:
Su H tion

The FOI Contact Officer

Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet
PO Box 6500
Canberra ACT 2600

Request for Access to Documents

We wish to apply under the Freedom of Information Act for access to the original Ministerial Media Release made by
the Minister for Indigenous Affairs Senator Scullion in late November / early December 2015 regarding the
Commonwealth Governments decision to appeal the Federal Court decision to disallow the Minister's previous decision
to overturn the previous government's July 31 2013 approval to grant $10 million from the Aboriginal Benefits
Account to the Machado Joseph Disease Foundation.

Whilst initially listed on the Minister's web site the aforementioned media release was subsequently removed and is
no longer avalilable. :

The contact details for notifications and advice arising from this application are set out below.

Yours sincerely

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




522

From: 522
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 4:54 PM

To: | Phillips, Glenn '
Cc: W
Subject: : : edia Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Glenn,
Hi there. Can you (or whoever the appropriate person in the department is) go back to the MJD Foundation to say

the release was posted on the Minister’s old site, but seems to have been missed in the switch to the new portal?
It’s live again on the new portal (see below and through the link). And give the MJD Foundation the link to the
release.

] think that should end the matter.

Kind regards,

Media Adviser
Senator The Hon. Nigel Scullion
Minister for Indigenous Affairs
Senator for the NT

From 522

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 4:42 PM
Cc: websetvices

Subject: MID Media Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

The MID article was published on the old Scullion site, but appears to have been missed in the cutover to the new
Ministers portal.
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I have now republished this onto the new Media Centre site - https://ministers.dpmc.gov.au/scullion/2015/labor-

wrong-mid-support

I've double checked and all the other items appear to have come across for the old website — it was just this one
which was right in the middle of the changeover,

Regards,
522

522

Online Services | Communications Branch
Ministerial Support Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

522

www.dpmc.gov.au
522




From: webservices

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2015 3:47 PM
To: webservices
Cc: PMC Media;

Subject: RE: 2015-12-11 MID appeal release [SEC-UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

The MR is now up:
http://minister.indizenous.gov.au/media/2015-12-11/labor-wrong—mid-support

Regards,

-l Website Administrator

Public Affairs and Digital Media | Communications and Indigenous Engagement Support Branch

Ministerial Suiiort Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

e. webservices@pmc.gov.au
www.dpmc.gov.au

Sent ember 2015 3:36 PM

To: webservnce ‘
ce: e s A
Subject: 2015-12-11 MID appeal release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi,
Please put the attached media release on the Minister's website.

Cheers,

522 Assistant Media Adviser | Sen the Hon Nigel Scullion | Minister for Indigenous Affairs | Leader of the Nationals in the Senate |

You can visit Senator Scuilion’s Facebook Page by cI||c!mg t!e Facebook icon below.




522

Sent: esda ecember 2015 1:52 PM

To:
Cc: ] eswick, Wayne; Phillips, Glenn .
Subject: Media Release: Labor wrong on MJD support [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

FYl media release on MJlj

522

Aboriginals Benefit Account Policy and Management | Land Management Branch
Housine, Land a jyisi artment of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

www.dpmc.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

S22

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to thelr elders both past and present. :

View this email in your

browser

Media Release
Minister for Indigenous Affairs

Senator the Hon. Nigel Scullion
Leader of the Nationals in the Senate
Country Liberals Senator for the Northern Territory

Labor wrong on MJD support

Friday 11 December 2015

Labor’s claim the Australian Government is not providihg certainty of support to sufferers of
Machado Joseph Disease (MJD) is wrong and a deliberate attempt to instil fear among some of

1




Australia’s most vulnerable people.'

Minister for Indigenous Affairs, Nige! Scullion, said today his appeal against a Federal Court
ruling relating to the former Labor government’s decision to award the Machado Joseph
Disease Foundation with $10 million from the Aboriginals Benefit Account (ABA) would have no
impact on the Government's support for the foundation.

“| am appealing the Federal Court decision because it raised impdrtant technical questions
affecting the administration of the ABA that need to be resolved,” Minister Scullion said.

“The MJD Foundation does a terrific job at providing support for people suffering from MJD,
which is a terrible condition that is all too common among Aboriginal people in the Northern
Territory. ) '

“| acted in July 2014 to assure the MJD Foundation of the Government's ongoing support by
agreeing to provide it with $500,000 a year to cover the costs of therapeutic services for
sufferers of MJD and other direct assistance that is needed in communities where the disease
is prevalent.

“To date, the MJD Foundation has received $750,000 of this funding. This is significantly more
_than the interest the MJD Foundation would have received had it received and invested the $10
million ABA grant.

“My decision to appeal the Federal Court decision will have no impact on this funding.”

Minister Scullion said the fact the majority of people suffering from MJD were Aboriginal did not
mean Indigenous-specific funding should be spenton it

“Notwithstanding the Federal Court's decision on certain technicalities, | remain concerned
about the former minister's approach of pulling out $10 million (on top of a previous $6 million
grant) for the MJD Foundation from the ABA to be spent on health care for sick and disabled
people,” Minister Scullion said.

“Eroding the ABA is an inappropriate use of this fund and threatens the integrity and
sustainability of this legacy fund that is meant to be used to support Aboriginal people inthe
Northern Territory for many years to come, including for the operation of land councils.

“Aboriginal people with serious health issues should not have to fund their own support
services and this Government will stick to this fundamental principle.”

Media contact: Ben Houston — 0429 236 016

‘ ) Forward

Minister for Indigenous ‘Affairs You are receiving this email because you opted in at
http:/minister.indigenous.gov.au our website.

With the exception of the Coat of Arms and:any photos and
graphics, this newsletter.is licensed under a Creative
Cormmons Atfribution 3.0 Australia Licence.

Lommons AL L Jare Sre —ies

e . 'unsubscribe from this list
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L] update subscription preferences




Document 2

From: Phillips, Glenn

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2016 3:33 PM
To: FOI

Cc: Beswick, Wayne

Subject: RE: New FOI request (ref: FOI/2015/252) - Minister Scullion ABA Media Release [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only] :

For Official Use Only

322

As discussed the release was “missed” in the transfer to a new portal. The release is now available on the following
link:

https://ministers.dpmc.gov.au/scullion/2015/labor-wrong-mid-support

Regards

Glenn Phillips | A/g Assistant Secretary
Land Management Branch | Housing, Land and Culture Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet




The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,

sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cu

Itures and to their elders both past and present.







Document 3

522
From: Philiips, Glenn’
Sent: Waw 2016 5:09 PM
To: .
Subject: : edia Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Excellent, thanks 22 , will do.

Regards

Glenn Phillips | A/g Assistant Secretary
Land Management Branch | Housing, Land and Culture Division
Department of the Prime Mi r abinet

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,

sea and community. .
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

rrom: SENUN
Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 4:54 PM

To: Phillips, Glenn
Cc:
Subject: FW: MID Media Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
It’s live again on the new portal (see below and through the link). And give the MID Foundation the link to the

release.
I think that should end the matter.
Kind regards,

Ben Houston 522
Sehator The Hon. Nigel Scuflion
Minister for Indigenous Affairs
Senator for the NT
522

From 522

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 4:42 PM
To: “

Cc: webservices
Subject: MID Media Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]




UNCLASSIFIED
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| have now republished this onto the new Media Centre site - https://ministers.dpmc.gov.au/sculIion/ZOlS/labor-

wrong-mijd-support

{'ve double checked and all the other items appear to have come across for the old website —it was just this one

which was right in the middle of the changeover.

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
To ehservices

Cc: PMC Media;
Subject: RE: 2015-12-11 MID appea

| release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

522

Hi

The MR is now up: :
http://minister.indigenous.gov.au/media/2015-12-11/labor—wrong-mid-support

Regards,

Website Administrator
public Affairs and Digital Media | Communications and Indigenous Engagement Support Branch

%inisterial Suiiort Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

e. webservices@pmc.gov.au

www.dpmc.gov.au
522

rrom: K

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2015 3:36 PM
To: webservice
Cc: PMC Media

;_
Subject: 2015-12-11 MID appeal release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi,

{

Please put the attached media release on the Minister’s website.

Cheers,

522 Assistant Media Adviser | Sen the Hon Nigel Scullion | Minister for Indigenous Affalrs | Leader of the Nationals in the Senate |
Senator for the Northern Territory |

You can visit Senator Scullion’s Facebook Page by C ickin e Facebook icon below.

f!




Document 4

522
From: 522
Sent: ’ 2'5“"“"-" guary 2016 4:43 PM
To: S .
Cc: webservices
Subject: RE: MJD Media Release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Many thanks for that ZZJ

522 Media Adviser
Senator The Hon. Nigel Scullion
Minister for Indigenous Affairs

Senator for the NT
522

From: 324

Sent: Tuesday, 5 January 2016 4:42 PM
To:w

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
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d this onto the new Media Centre site - https://ministers,dpmc.gov.au/scullion/ZOlS/labor-

| have now republishe
wrong-mid-support

P've double checked and all the other items appear to have come across for the old website — it was just this one
which was right in the middle of the changeover.

Regards,

Online Services | Communication
Ministerial Support Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

522

www.dpmc.gov.au
§s22




From: webservices

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2015 3:47 PM
To: i
Cc: PMC Media;w

Subject: RE: 2015-12-11 MID appeal release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

The MR is now up:
http://minister.indigenous.gov.au/media/2015-12-11/labor—wrong-mid-support

Regards,

522 ebsite Administrator
public Affairs'and Digital Media | Communications and Indigenous Engagement Support Branch
Ministerial Support Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet -

e. webservices@pmc.gov.au

www.dpmec.gov.au
522

522
Erom: R

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2015 3:36 PM
To: webservice
Cc: PMC Media;

Subjeét: 2015-12- appeal release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi,
Please put the attached media release on the Minister’s website.

Cheers,

mAssistant Media Adviser | Sen the Hon Niget Scullion | Minister for Indigenous Affairs | Leader of the Nationals in the Senate |
Senator tor the Northern Territory |

You can visit Senator Scullion!s Face!oo! !age !y c”c!Mg j ebook icon below.






